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Denise Perniciaro

From: Ronnie Vanney {rvanney@baystlouis-ms.gov] on behalf of Ronnie Vanney
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Denise Perniciara

Subject: LS 11

Please start a ticket for Bay Motor Winding. Had a service call today with a crane to pull pump #1 from Ruella
St Lift Station. Motor control wires were sucked up into the motor and cut. They took the motor back to their

shop

Thanks,

Ronnie Vanney

Director of Public Works and Utilities

City of Bay St Louis
Office: (228) 467-5505



CITY OF BAY ST. LOUIS

QUS . romrs PURCHASE ORDER

Bay St. Louis, MS 39521

{228) 466-5448
PO Number: 10-24479 Date: 06/04/2025
Request#: 10-24818%8 \Vendor#: 01-00333
ISSUED TO:rrY MOTOR WINDING, INC SHIPTO: c1ity naLnwn
' 688 HIGHWAY 990G
BAY SAINT LOUIS, M3 39520
ITEM UNITS DESCRIPTION GIL ACCOUNT FRQJ PRICE AMOUNT
1 1.00 RECNDITION 400-700~-635-5EYW 750.00 750.00
2 1.00 REBUILD KIT 400-700-635-SE® 3,205,00 3,205.00
3 1.00 GUIDE SHOE 400-700~-635~SEW 1,607.00 1,607.00
4 1.900 SUCTION COVER 400-700-635-8RYW 1,723.00 1,723.00
5 1,00 8/8 CHAIN 400-790~-635~-8EHW 885.00 885.00
% 1.00 LABCR 400-700-635-SEW 1,500.0¢ 1,500.00
7 1,00 SC CABLE 400-700~635~-5EW 2,219,040 2,210,00
LIFT STATION #11-RUELLA
EMERGENCY PUMP #1 REPAIR-STANDARD REBUILD
JOB # 0778B1é
UTILITY OPERATIONS 06/04/2025 TOTAL 11,880.00
Authorized by: Date:
1. Qriginal Invelce plus one copymust be sent to: Cltyof Bay 8t. Louis, Accounts Payabla Dept, PO Box 2660, Bay St. Louls, MS 39261,
2. Paymeni maybe expected within 30 days of recelpt of goods, unfess otharwise staled,
3. C.0.0. shipment wlif not be accepted,
4. Purchase Order numbers must appear on all shipping containers, packing slips and involees, Fallure to compiywith the above request may delay payment,
5. Ali goods are fo be shipped F.0.8. Destinaticn unless othenwse stated,
6. All materials and services are subject to approval based on the description an the face of the purchase order or appendages thereof. Substitutlons are not permilted without approval of
the Requesting Department. Material not approved wit be relurmed at no cost to the Glty,
7. All goods and equipment must meet or excesd all necessaryclly, stale and federsal standards and regulations.
8. Vender or manufacturer hears risk of [oss or damaga untll properlyreceived andlor installed,
9. Sellor acknowledges that buyer Is an equal opportunityemployer, Seller will complyvith all eqqual oppertunity laws and reguiations that are applicable 1o It as a supplier of {he buyer,
10. The Cltyls exempt from all federal exclse and state tax - 1D# 84-8000139

Accounts Payable Dept. (228) 466-5451 Fax (228) 466-5506




